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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Notice issued under s912C of the Corporations Act 2001 - Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd (Treat as

Confidential and Privileged) [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 4 March 2019 9:04:00 AM
Attachments: image005.jpg

image006.jpg
image001.jpg

Dear ,

I refer to your request for an extension of time to submit your response to our s912C notice. 
ASIC will not take steps to enforce compliance with the notice provided that the books are
produced at the place and to the person specified in the notice by 4pm 25 March, 2019.

Regards

Analyst, Financial Advisers
Australian Securities and Investments Commission

@asic.gov.au
ASIC logo

Please note: I I am not available every alternate Friday and Monday
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Head of Advice and Governance
Ph: 
Mobile: 
Email: @madisonfg.com.au
 
Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd
AFSL No. 246679 | ABN 36 002 459 001
Suite 801, Level 8, 54 Miller Street North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia
PO Box R1776, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225, Australia
 
Madison logo
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
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Yours faithfully,

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
Cc:
Subject: RE: Notice issued under s33 of the Corporations Act 2001 - Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd (Treat as

Confidential and Privileged) [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:19:00 PM
Attachments: image003.jpg

image004.jpg
image005.jpg

Dear 

I refer to ASIC’s s33 notice dated 30 May 2019 and your emails below.

I confirm ASIC will not take steps to enforce compliance with the notice provided that the books
are produced at the place and to the person specified in the notice by 4pm 28 June 2019.

However, if the required information becomes available and ready for production before 28 June
 2019, we expect the licensee to produce the information to ASIC immediately and not wait until
28 June 2019.  

Please note that no further extension will be granted.

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
Subject: Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd response to s33 Notice issued 30 May 2019
Date: Friday, 28 June 2019 3:40:51 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good afternoon ,

As per my concurrent email, please find below the passwords for the link that was provided to
you in Madison’s response to the aforementioned Notice:

The Link: d904pTxH
The zip file: Sargon*2806

Regards,

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

image002.jpg
20190628 s33 notice response Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd.pdf

Dear ,

Please find attached Madison’s response to the s33 Notice issued by ASIC on 30 May 2019.

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
Date: Thursday, 4 July 2019 2:01:03 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
20190704 Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd response to s33.pdf

Dear ,

Please find attached Madison’s response to the s33 Notice issued by ASIC on 30 May 2019.

A link is provided in the attached letter to the location of the books and records. The password
for this link has been sent in a separate email.

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
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SAR.001.001.6285   SAR.001.001.5308 Redactions
SAR.001.001.6446   SAR.001.001.5309 This document is not relevant
SAR.001.001.6457   SAR.001.001.5310 Redactions
SAR.001.001.6733   SAR.001.001.5311 Redactions
SAR.001.001.7047   SAR.001.001.5312 This document is not relevant
SAR.001.001.7062   SAR.001.001.5808 This document is not relevant
SAR.001.001.7156   SAR.001.001.5809 Picture of Logo
SAR.001.001.7158   SAR.001.001.5810 Picture of icon

SAR.001.001.5811 Picture of icon
SAR.001.001.5812 Picture of icon
SAR.001.001.5813 Picture of icon
SAR.001.001.5814 Picture of icon
SAR.001.001.5815 Picture of Logos
SAR.001.001.5816 No redactions
SAR.001.001.5817 No redactions
SAR.001.001.5818 Picture of staff member
SAR.001.001.6340 This document is not relevant
SAR.001.001.6341 No redactions
SAR.001.001.1706 Redactions

 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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
Subject: RE: Notice issued under s33 of the Corporations Act 2001 - Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd (Treat as Confidential and

Privileged) [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 3:31:03 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Importance: High

Dear ,

I refer to your email below. I have responded to your queries in the order you asked them below:

1. We have checked the file names of the documents we produced, and the maximum file length is
around 200 characters. When you copy the files into another folder, it extends the file path
beyond the supported 255 characters. There are two ways in which you can access the files
without changing the name of the file:

a. Copy the files to a shorter file path so the path doesn’t exceed the 255 characters.
b. Map the existing location of files to a drive. Once the location is mapped, it will create a

new drive on the system so that the files can be viewed without this error occurring.
2. We have provided these documents without redactions via the below link.
3. These files fell outside of the scope of the Notice. Noting your direction to the redaction protocols

in the Notice in your email, we have provided these documents, in their document families, via
the below link.

The link to the documents mentioned above is:

https://transfer.skydiscovery.com.au/?ShareToken=E8407C097734E29E5C6EA096084A16D4761DD2F

The link provided above are password protected. I will issue a concurrent email with the password.

Regards,

Head of Governance
Ph: 
Mobile: 
Email: @madisonfg.com.au

Madison Financial Group Pty Ltd
AFSL No. 246679 | ABN 36 002 459 001
Level 19, 60 Castlereagh St, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia
PO Box R1776, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225, Australia

Madison logo

 Document 27

Section 22
Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

Section 22
Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

ASIC FOI 259-2024



Section 22ASIC FOI 259-2024



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
Date: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 4:01:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Good afternoon ,

I refer to your email dated 30 August 2019 and my concurrent email in relation to this matter, which contains
an updated link to the documents. Please note, this link will expire on September 30 2019.

The password for the new link is 1K43dr0f.

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
Date: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 4:00:59 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Good afternoon ,

I refer to your email dated 30 August 2019.

The link to the documents mentioned in my email on August 27 has been updated and is:
https://transfer.skydiscovery.com.au/?ShareToken=FD7950C010321C862ADE0318246096E6CC75180D

Please see my concurrent email for the password.

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
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